Ryan Rank

From: rhardenberg@idvilie.com

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 9:57 AM
To: Ryan Rank

Subject: IDville Quote

Attachments: Q4004616 - ID Quote.pdf

Ryan Rank,

Attached is the quote you requested.

Quote #: Q4004616- Apex Dual System
Quote Includes: Apex Dual Printer, 3.0 Enterprise Software, (1) 300 print ribbon YMCKO,300 High Grade PVC
cards, Webcam, Backdrop, Printer Kit, Lifetime Tech support, 3-year warranty, Badge hole punch.

Notes:

The Apex is a great quality printer with 10 generic holokotes and 1 FREE custom holokote.
Card hopper of 100 Load and 70 output.

In-Houe Customer Service and Tech Support right here in Grand Rapids.

You will be able to run proximity cards on this printer.

if you would like to proceed with this quote and you intend to pay for this order with a purchase order, or be
invoiced, please make sure that you have completed our credit application within the last year to establish
terms.

Credit Application
If you have any questions, please reply to this email or call me at 616.282.6188.

Talk to you soon,
Rick

& IDvi

https://www.idville.com/
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IDvile QUOTE # Q4004616
4345 44th St. SE STEA Pace 11
Grand Rapids, MI 49512 age 1/
P: (616) 333-4599
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
Madison Township Madison Township
Ryan Rank Ryan Rank
Michigan Michigan
P: (517) 280-0886 P: (517) 280-0886
Customer ID Ship Via Sales Rep Terms Date
3003591 UPS GROUND RTH CREDIT CARD 2/7/2025
Description Unit Price  Extended Price
1 EA 10046 Systems - ID Maker Apex 2-Sided $3,799.00 $3,799.00
1 EA 47000 Slot Punch - 3-in-1 $80.00 $80.00

Subtotal $3,879.00
Misc $0.00
Tax $0.00
Freight $54.39
Discount $0.00
Total $3,933.39

Quote valid for 30-Days from date of receipt

Printed On:  2/7/2025 9:57 AM



Ryan Rank

From: rhardenberg@idville.com

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 10:22 AM
To: Ryan Rank

Subject: [Dville Quote

Attachments: Q4004618 - ID Quote.pdf

Ryan Rank,

Attached is the quote you requested.
Quote #: Q4004618- Infinity Dual System with true Hologram

Quote Includes: Infinity Dual Printer, 3.0 Pro software, (1) 200 Print Ribbon, 200 PVC cards, Webcam,
Backdrop, Cleaning Kit, (1) 600 print Hologram ribbon, Primacy lamination unit, Lifetime Tech Support, 4-
year warranty.

NOTES:

The Infinity is our most popular printer due to its great color and quality print.
This package has a true holograph.

Lamination unit adds 10 years to card lifespan.

Out of all of our units, this gives the most options for your money.

SPECIAL:
| am able to give a 5% discount on this package.

If you would like to proceed with this quote and you intend to pay for this order with a purchase order, or be
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

= IDvi

https://www.idville.com/
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iovie QUOTE # Q4004618

4345 44th St. SE STE A

Grand Rapids, MI 49512 Page 1/1
P: (616) 3334599
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
Quantity UOM Item # Description Unit Price  Extended Price
Systems - ID Maker Infinity Dual Sided
1 EA 14231 w/LCD $3,199.00 $3,199.00
Evolis Primacy Card Lamination Module No
1 EA 46901 Touchscreen $2,350.00 $2,350.00
Evolis Lamination Generic Hologram
1 EA 46909 Patch .6 Mil 600 Print $200.00 $200.00
Subtotal $5,749.00
Misc $0.00
Tax $0.00
Freight $54.39
Discount $0.00
Total $5,803.39

Quote valid for 30-Days from date of receipt

Printed On:  2/7/2025 10:22 AM



